

Philip W. Cantor

Summary of Qualifications

I have many years of experience as a Sports Producer and Photojournalist. I have created, written, edited and produced live Sports Specials for air. I have also shot, written, edited and post produced taped specials. In addition I have produced daily sportscasts for air. I have also shot and edited both long and short form stories for air.

Professional Experience

June 1999 - Current WGCL-TV (CBS) Atlanta, GA
Sports Photojournalist and Producer

My primary responsibilities have included shooting, writing and editing stories for air. I have also produced and written live sportscasts including 30 minute live shows and 60-minute taped shows. I have received multiple awards for my shooting, along with an Associated Press Award in 2006 for producing the WGCL-TV Sunday Night Sports Special.

March 1995 - June 1999 WTVF-TV (CBS) Nashville, TN
Photojournalist

My responsibilities included shooting, writing, and editing News, Sports and Special Project stories for air.

December 1989 - March 1995 WTLV-TV (NBC) Jacksonville, FL
Sports, News and Special Projects Photojournalist and Producer

My responsibilities included shooting, writing and editing Sports, News and Special Project stories for air. I also produced and wrote the Sunday Night Sports Show and multiple live specials for air.

April 1988- December 1989 WSET-TV (ABC) Lynchburg, Va.
Sports Photojournalist and Producer

My responsibilities included shooting, writing and editing Sports stories for air. I also was responsible for producing daily Sports segments and Specials.

Awards received

2007- Georgia Association of Broadcasters: Award of Merit (Sports Story)

2006 - Associated Press: Best Sports Special (Producer)

2001 - Society of Professional Journalists: Best Series

1999 to 2004 - Associated Press: Best Sports Feature

1998 - National Press Photographers Quarterly Clip Contest: Honorable Mention

1996 - Emmy Nomination: Best News Story

1996 - Associated Press: Best Spot News Video

1994 - Best of Gannett: Investigative Series

Education

June 1988 Georgia Southern University Statesboro, GA. B.S Communications

